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LAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured:

EE HONG, ID: S1811550F, Email: magdalene.tan®live.com

| 11/10/2019 21:00 - :59
Vehicle Reg. No.: |SL13279Z Date of Loss: [34 Months and 6 Days From LTA

| Reg Date (Man Yr)] [
. . ) . MPC18A00359100 E
| Claim Type: OD / DMPC1900267H/CT Policy/Cover Note No.: | (Comprehensive) %
B o O (T Excess: - 1 5%1,000.00 %
| Repairer: | Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd (HQ) Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1, #01-45/46, 408716 Ubi - Tel: 67415336 -L
| Handling Insurer: | ECICS Limited (HQ) - Tel: 63374779 /6303 0178 ... [Handled by Crystabelle Tan - 6303 0190] i
| Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 08/11/2019] E
river/Custodian: [ MAGDALENE TAN SIOK YEE (27 / Female) , NRIC: 59218465Z, Tel: +6597556668 Email: NOEMAIL }
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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

‘
From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 27 February, 2020 3:43 PM
To: 'Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)'
Cc: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Subject: Withdraw Claim for Vehicle SLJ3279Z (DMPC1900267H/CT)

Dear Crystabelle,
Please be informed that according to the repairer, owner already withdraw the claim.
We will close this file at our end without billing.

No survey was done for this vehicle.

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



